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Dear Sir/Madam, F°
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| refer to your correspondence to Mr. Seam@}‘%@@ dated 16/8/04 regarding an Article 16 notice

S
requesting that a new daytime noise suroyé\f@% carried out at the site. It was requested that the

noise survey include for monitoring at fousboundary locations and at all noise sensitive locations
within a 1km radius of the site. &:\\6\

&
As can be seen from the attached map a number of dwellings are located within a 1km radius of
the site (51 in total). It is proposed that daytime monitoring is carried out at all dwellings within a
500m radius of the site with an additional three locations just outside of this radius.

A housing estate is located within the 500m radius, it is considered that it would be adequate to
carry out noise monitoring at two of the houses within the estate which would be representative of

the noise levels experienced at the other houses within the estate.

As requested noise monitoring will also be carried out at the northwestern, western, southern and
eastern boundaries of the site. ‘

This will involve a total of 17 monitoring locations which will adequately represent the existing

noise environment in the vicinity of the site.
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1 hope this meets with your satisfaction and if you have any queries please don't hesitate to
contact me. '

Yours sincerely,

On behalf of Seamus Kelly & Sons

Debbie Good HND-BSc AMIOA
Senior Environmental Scientist
White Young Green
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